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Box Ne 
__ Bast Lansing, Mich, 

Robert Kennedy, . r o os we 
Attorney General ° cS eo va a y 
Washington, D. C, 

  

Dear Sir, 

There is a document which carries 
a picture showing Ruby or Rubinstein and one of © °™ 
the principal participants at the scene of your moo! 
late brother's tragedy in a position of conviviality, 

  

Other incidents have happened which would 
seem to show a participation of the above mentioned 
principal in those events as a behind the scenes 
investigator, . 

. If you are interested I would be glad to 
inform you of the identity of the principal 
mentioned, a, . 

Sincerely 
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